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GENERAL HTADQUARTTRS
SUFRELME COMMANDER FC™ THE ALLIED FO'TERS
: APO 500 | :
i AG 561.L (22 pue 46 ) ESS/IN 22 Lugust 1946 | 4
. (SCAPIN 1149 )
A
MEMORANDUM FORe THE IMPERIAL JAPANRTST GOV IRNMENT,
TEROUGH ¢« (Central lLiaison Office, Tokyo.,
i SUBJECT : Correction to Steel Ship Construction List.
1. Reference is memorandum for the Imperial Japanese Government
from General Headquarters, Supreme Commznder for the Allied Powers,
file AG 56l.4 (21 April 46) nSS/IN, dated 21 LApril 1946, SCAPIN -~ 891,
subject: "Steel Ship Construction,'" which lists the steel vessels that
were under construction at the time of surrender end for which author-
ization for completion has been gilven, (m\
2., This mermorancw: is corrected as shown on the attached list. L
| FOR ‘THE SUFREIT COMIANDER:
A 1,
4 \ "ﬁz‘v JOHIT B« CCOOLEY, / .;
| (/ Colonel, .GD,
Ldjutant General., :
1 Inels
Correction to List of Steel
Ships Under Constructilon
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CORRECTION TO LIST OF STEEL SHIPS UNDER CONSTRUCTION
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Subtract from List Add to List

Name of Type and Number , Type and Number
ShiEyard of Vessel Gross Tons of Vessel Gross Tons

Hitachi, Innoshima ML, 2,850 u 9,000

Kaw ami nami ’
Koyakil jima

liitsubishi,
Shimonoseki

Tokyo Shipvarad

OKkamoto

Incles to SCAPIN 1149,




